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Christian Chapa Gonzalez

From: JOSEFINA ALVARADO RIVERA <josefina.alvarado@unison.mx>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Ernesto Salazar; Mario Enrique Alvarez Ramos; Christian Chapa Gonzalez
Subject: RV: Your Physica Status Solidi A: Applications and Materials Science Manuscript pssa.202000226R1 is 

Now Published Online - [EMID:6c997858c518d3b8]

Hola a todos, 
 
El artículo ya se encuentra publicado en línea. Felicidades y muchas gracias a todos por su colaboración. 
 
Saludos 
 
Josefina AR 
 
-----Mensaje original----- 
De: em.pssa-journal.0.6c02f3.5b118fc9@editorialmanager.com <em.pssa-
journal.0.6c02f3.5b118fc9@editorialmanager.com> En nombre de pss (a) Enviado el: martes, 16 de junio de 2020 
11:53 p. m. 
Para: JOSEFINA ALVARADO RIVERA <josefina.alvarado@unison.mx> 
Asunto: Your Physica Status Solidi A: Applications and Materials Science Manuscript pssa.202000226R1 is Now 
Published Online - [EMID:6c997858c518d3b8] 
 
Dear Dr. Alvarado-Rivera, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your Original Paper "Recycled glass and YAG:Ce3+ nanoparticles phosphor-in-
glass for WLEDs applications", by Ernesto Abraham Salazar-Valenzuela; Josefina Alvarado-Rivera, Ph.D.; Christian 
Chapa, Ph.D.; Mario Enrique Álvarez-Ramos, has now been published online. 
 
Your article is available from 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdoi.org%2F10.1002%2Fpssa.202000226
&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128b1b51%7C6755364
50db34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=15akWf9012V9LnZBnAUhrYzaFCWR23X%2BskQbuODEVJc
%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
The citation data and abstract (if applicable) are available free of charge from the same link; access to the full text 
may require a subscription. 
 
Please use the above-mentioned URL to link to the article from your institutional homepage, e.g., on publication 
lists. 
 
Wiley Online Library offers the option to alert you to citations of your paper by e-mail. Please follow the link to the 
article in this message and click "Track Citation" in the "Tools" menu on the right side of the page. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Editorial Office 
Physica Status Solidi A: Applications and Materials Science 
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P.S.: Please make sure to follow the publisher's guidelines for sharing the submitted, accepted, or final version of 
your article. For more information on the sharing policies of Physica Status Solidi A: Applications and Materials 
Science and voluntary principles for article sharing, please review the Copyright Transfer Agreement, which is 
available on the Author Guidelines section of 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pssa-
journal.de%2F&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128b1b5
1%7C675536450db34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=l%2FO1d4nbi7n7td5tmEy8HAjARTFQn5a3KxJD
T94NjmE%3D&amp;reserved=0. For general information about sharing principles, visit 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.howcanishareit.com%2F&amp;data
=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128b1b51%7C675536450db3448
0b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=bEACQPS9WsT970nbVV65kE34xdO3aBv9ufVsBIb%2F040%3D&amp;r
eserved=0. 
 
-- 
Physica Status Solidi A: Applications and Materials Science Wiley-VCH Verlag GmbH & Co. KGaA Rotherstrasse 
21 
10245 Berlin 
Germany 
T  +49 (0) 6201 606 531 
F  +49 (0) 6201 606 510 
E-mail: pssa@wiley-vch.de 
 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pssa-
journal.de%2F&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128b1b5
1%7C675536450db34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=l%2FO1d4nbi7n7td5tmEy8HAjARTFQn5a3KxJD
T94NjmE%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
***** 
Enjoy free-to-read current content on 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pss-
showcase.com%2F&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128
b1b51%7C675536450db34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=oN9%2B8DJzYiL%2FPxK7f%2BCA7SqCW
MvENm%2FIlK%2Baa8gGdL0%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
Get all the latest news on breakthroughs in healthcare, sustainability, and technology, read features and opinion 
pieces on the key challenges faced by research, and watch our exciting new video abstracts at 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.advancedsciencenews.com%2F&am
p;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128b1b51%7C675536450d
b34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=fwOcXfAjQr0U06g5dQFrlEN1xHK3e3BOFgvVKhPe9C4%3D&am
p;reserved=0 
 
 
***** 
By submitting a manuscript to or reviewing for this publication, your name, email address, and affiliation, and other 
contact details the publication might require, will be used for the regular operations of the publication, including, 
when necessary, sharing with the publisher (Wiley) and partners for production and publication. The publication 
and the publisher recognize the importance of protecting the personal information collected from users in the 
operation of these services, and have practices in place to ensure that steps are taken to maintain the security, 
integrity, and privacy of the personal data collected and processed. You can learn more at 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fauthorservices.wiley.com%2Fstatements
%2Fdata-protection-
policy.html&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e16ca08d8128b1b51%
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7C675536450db34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=yFyd4Jjpl8A%2BLmIdjTrQnswkpH8e4dIvRrqTsO5lq
MU%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
Wiley-VCH Verlag GmbH & Co. KGaA - A company of John Wiley & Sons, Inc. - Location of the Company: 
Weinheim - Trade Register Mannheim, HRB 432833. Chairman of the Supervisory Board: John Kritzmacher. 
General Partner: John Wiley & Sons GmbH, Location: Weinheim - Trade Register Mannheim, HRB 432296 - 
Managing Directors: Sabine Haag, Dr. Guido F. Herrmann. 
***** 
 
 
***** 
Please be aware that if you ask to have your user record removed, we will retain your name in the records 
concerning manuscripts for which you were an author, reviewer, or editor. 
 
__________________________________________________ 
In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your personal registration details at 
any time.  (Use the following URL: 
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.editorialmanager.com%2Fpssa-
journal%2Flogin.asp%3Fa%3Dr&amp;data=01%7C01%7Cjosefina.alvarado%40unison.mx%7C9d548646a905437e
16ca08d8128b1b51%7C675536450db34480b1276f819a79e367%7C0&amp;sdata=KoKanugYAezwBrrCmn8jXgHF
WAaf9Q4d2vj%2FOcxtHEU%3D&amp;reserved=0). Please contact the publication office if you have any 
questions. 


